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TO: Interested Parties
FROM: Ken Lerner, Zoning Administrator
DATE: February 13, 2008

RE: Development Review Fees.

As a follow-up to the recent discussion regarding outstanding Development Review Fees:

>~~~ Any project zoning permit that was approved but which has been withdrawn or abandoned and never
constructed would not be subject to payment of the Development Review Fee. This is in keeping with the
Finance Board not requiring payment of Development Review Fees up front for permit requests and the
expectation that any permits not implemented would not be paying a Development Review Fee.



